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Via Email Only

Nevada Licensed Cigarette Wholesale Dealer:

You are receiving this letter because you currently have a cigarette wholesale
dealer’s license in the State of Nevada.

Effective May 23, 2019, the law in Nevada regarding the purchase and sale of
unstamped cigarettes changed. Under the new law, a Nevada licensed wholesale dealer
of cigarettes may purchase unstamped cigarettes from any manufacturer who holds a
current license, and may purchase stamped cigarettes from a licensed wholesale dealer of
cigarettes. Moving forward, selling unstamped cigarettes to another cigarette wholesale
dealer and purchasing unstamped cigarettes from another cigarette wholesale dealer is a
violation of Chapter 370 and may result in the suspension or revocation of a wholesale
dealer’s license and/or the imposition of civil penalties.

Please take the time to review the changes made to NRS 370, accessible at the
link below. The above-described change is contained in Section 27(c); however, it is
your responsibility to remain in compliance with all Nevada laws.

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/80th2019/Bill/6024/Overview

Sincerely,

AARON D. FORD
Attorney General

HILLARY ACBUNKER

Supervising Sr. Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Nevada Attorney General
Tobacco Enforcement Unit

(775) 687-2140

hbunker@ag.nv.gov
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